
Purchasing Department 
227 West 27th Street 
New York, NY  10001 
Purchasing Dept. Tel.    212-217-3630 
Purchasing Dept. Fax     212-217-3631 
Purchasing@fitnyc.edu 

NOTICE TO ALL FIRMS 
Date: May 2, 2025  

To: All Prospective Bidders 

From: Sam Li  
Director of Procurement Services 

Re: Addendum Number 5 
IFB # C1585 – Pomerantz New Fire Alarm System 

Notes 

1) See updated FA drawings attached
2) Reminder - The bid due date for this project is now May 9, 2025, 12:00 PM. We must receive

the bids on or before May 9, 2025, 12:00 PM.

Questions 

Q1. We need some clarification on Question Q5. Your Answer A5. 
The new Feldman building FCC is an EST-3 system. You are specifying an EST-4 for the 
Pomerantz building.  No sure what panel is in Building D? 
But EST-3 systems and EST-4 systems cannot operate on the same network as shown! 
We asked the question if you want the EST-3 systems upgraded to EST-4? You replied they 
are existing. 
Do you want the EST-3 panels in Feldman upgraded to EST-4? 

A1. Fire alarm network diagram detail on sheet E-502 is amended. The new Pomerantz Building 
“D” EST4 FCC will not be directly wired to existing EST3 panels. Instead, the panels on the 
shared network will communicate through the FireWorks system.  The new EST4 Pomerantz 
panel must be wired to the FireWorks workstation via a CAT6 cable, now shown in the E-502 
diagram existing connections from existing EST3 panels to the FireWorks workstation shall be 
maintained.  The contractor must confirm and provide necessary components to allow for the 
new CAT6 connection from the new EST4 panel. 

Q2. In addendum#2 drawing FA-099 Sub-cellar Keynote states to provide addressable control 
module for each circuit currently controlled by Fan control relays, provide addressable control 
module for control of existing circuit currently operated by Master Gong Relay. 



 
 
 
 
 

2 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 a) Please advise us how many circuits is currently controlled by Fan control relays?  

b) There is no circuitry given for the Sprinkler Alarm control board, please advise if there is a 
circuitry board schedule available for this equipment?  

 c) Please advise us of how many exiting circuits are currently being operated by the master 
Gong Relay.  

d) The fire riser drawing FA-601 does not show any wiring to or from this Sprinkler Alarm 
Control Board.  

 
 
 

A2a. There are eight (8) circuits (control modules) to be included.  
 
A2b.  There is no circuitry required. The equipment being monitored and controlled by the monitoring 

modules is pneumatic actuators from and existing manifold. 
 
A2c. Please see answers above 
 
A2d. The sprinkler waterflows and tamper switches are being replaced. Notes to this effect are 

added to Addendum drawings accompanying these answers. 
 
 
Q3. We are reviewing this project with the FA Vendor, and we would like more clarification whereas 

to the locations of the existing FACPs listed below so we can have a measured distance of all 
required cabling, and do we have to run new conduits and cabling between each of the ex. 
FCAP Units as per your network riser shown below or only Between the Ex. Fire Work System 
and the New FCC? 

 
 
A3. The required wiring is indicated by the note ”new”. The equipment location is already indicated 

on plans  
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Q4. Additional information is needed regarding the scope of work shown in the "Fire Alarm est-4 
RS-485 Network Riser" diagram on Drawing FA-502.00.  Are there drawings showing the 
current interconnectivity between the Existing FACP's in the buildings?  It's nearly impossible to 
quantify the scope of work without as-built drawings / layout shing where the last point is in the 
existing loop.  Please advise where each panel is located in the existing C-Building, 
E/Courtyard and D-Building.  This will help to allocate footages associated with the completion 
of this work.  Does FIT anticipate the drilling of any foundation walls for the routing of this 
conduit?  

 
A4. The EST4 panel is being connected to the Firewoxs computer separately via CAT6 cabling. 

The existing system is remaining and is shown for coordination only. The software for the 
Firewoxs system needs to be updated to allow connectivity of both EST3 and EST 4 systems 
to the same computer.  

 
 THIS ADDENDUM IS PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENT AND SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH 

YOUR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL.  YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW WARRANTS THAT 
YOU UNDERSTAND THIS ADDENDUM AND THAT YOU HAVE MADE THE APPRORIATE 
ADJUSTMENTS IN YOUR PROPOSAL AND CALCULATIONS. 

 
        ________________________________________ ____ 

          Signature 
 
        ____________________________________________ 
          Print Name and Title of Authorized Representative  
 
          ____________________________________________                       
           Print Name of Company/Partnership/Individual 

            
 ____________________________________________ 

             Date 
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WORK NOTES:

1.  REFER TO FA-000 SERIES FOR THE SEQUENCE OF OPERATION, SYMBOL LIST,
ABBREVIATIONS, AND GENERAL NOTES.
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POMERANTZ. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT
THESE DEVICES DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION
TAMPER SWITCHES FOR EXISTING OS&Y VALVES SHALL BE
POTTER OSYSU SERIES SUPERVISORY SWITCH. WATER
FLOW DEVICES SHALL BE POTTER VSR VANE TYPE WATER
FLOW ALARM SWITCH WITH RETARD.  CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE EXISTING SPRINKLER SYSTEM SHUTDOWN
WITH OWNER TO DRAIN EXISTING SPRINKLER SYSTEM,
REMOVAL OF EXISTING WATER FLOW DEVICES AND
TAMPER SWITCHES, PREPARE PIPING FOR NEW WATER
FLOW AND TAMPER SWITCHES AND INSTALL NEW WATER
FLOW DEVICES.
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GENERAL NOTES:

1.  REFER TO FA-000 SERIES FOR THE SEQUENCE OF OPERATION, SYMBOL LIST,
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